

Reorg

July 11, 1973.

Mr. ^{error} Phil Lynd, ^{Lind}
The ~~Sierra~~ Club,
43 Victoria Street,
Toronto M5C 2A2, Ontario.

Dear Phil:

Thanks for agreeing to meet with the Canadian Environmental Law Association (CELA) on Thursday, July 19 at 4:30 p.m. The meeting will last for approximately two hours in Room 432 in the Ramsay Wright Building at 25 Harbord Street. Food will be brought in at the conclusion of your session.

Please refer to the enclosed memoranda which will explain some of the background for your session. They may help you understand how you may best assist us to learn why environmental law expertise might be needed to solve environmental problems in rural areas. Your criticism, even if painful, will be greatly appreciated. I have deliberately omitted other information which discusses our past activities as per our conversation.

If you have any questions, call me at 928-7156. Otherwise we'll look forward to meeting you on Thursday, July 19 at 4:30 p.m.

Sincerely,
CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Gar Mahood
Executive Director

GM/lh
Encl.